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Nadia Khan

From: DCrossley <djcrossley26@verizon.net>
Sent: Sunday, April 14, 2019 3:16 PM
To: Nadia Khan
Cc: Deborah J. Crossley; Jennifer Caira; Gregory R. Schwartz
Subject: Re: Northland Newton Development re Transit.

Nadia, please circulate these questions regarding the Northland project 
 
Here were my questions posed in conversation after the meeting, some of which were answered in a recent letter from 
Peter Standish: 
 
1 ‐ I understand that, if we permit this project, it will be a year or more before the working drawings would be 
completed for building permits ‐  
and then maybe about five years or so to build it. 
Although we were told at the April meeting that ‘phasing’ is the wrong term, because the project must be financed as a 
whole,   
I’d like to understand in more detail how construction will be sequenced. 
Which buildings, uses and public outdoor spaces would come on line first, second, etcetera ‐ ? 
 
2 ‐ I also heard the commitment to achieving 40% shared ridership for the project, and read that the shuttle would be 
operational once the first 400 units come on line,  
but will the shuttle be a fully operational system at that point? 
 
3 ‐ Although I understood that the significant proposed reduction of retail uses clearly reduces the number of trips to 
and from the project,  
I found some of the presentation of traffic counts and assumptions somewhat confusing, and left not clear about what 
the discrepancies are between the petitioner and peer reviewer. 
The discrepancies were not large ‐ but it was difficult for me to follow when both parties were working off the same 
assumptions and/or whether the peer reviewer was  
current on the reduced scope. 
 
I appreciate the quick response from Mr. Standish related to these questions, and look forward to the summary of 
traffic numbers. 
 
4 ‐ I see that some opinions we are seeing in letters from the public, try to relate the intensity of use proposed for this 
site to others they can see ‐ particularly 
Avalon at Newton Highlands and Chestnut Hill.  I believe both of those projects have more square foot of building 
relative to site area, and far less usable open space 
relative to the amount of building on each sites, although Avalon at Newton Highlands may be more comparable to 
Northland.  
I believe that both Austin Street and Washington Place were permitted with a higher proportion of building area to open 
space a well.  
It would be helpful if the Planning Department could verify the numbers. 
 
5 ‐ I also heard at the meeting that the intersection of the Avalon Bay drive and Needham Street works at a level of 
service LoS A. 
There are 294 units there on less than eight acres, and now the Nexus lot is connected directly to Avalon, providing 
another egress from their site. 
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It would be helpful if the Planning Department would confirm this data. 
 
6 ‐ I understand that given the investments made so far ‐ two layers of underground parking, more open space, a 
subsidized shuttle serve,  
and more we’ll hear about with stormwater management, affordability and building design… that there is proposed a 
cap on other mitigation spending of five million. 
This is related to the list of investments we’d like to make in alternative transit options including a 275K comprehensive 
feasibility study including a look at a Greenline extension, 
accessible access to the Elliot and Highlands T stops, extending the bikeway to Needham over the Christina bridge, 
etcetera. Some of these ideas have been kicking around for a few years.  
Can the Planning Department help us understand what each of these projects would entail , where they stand ‐ and 
identify the challenges to achieving each one/. 
 
Finally, the public comment went so late that the committee did not have a chance to hold a constructive conversation 
the same night.  
Although we are invited to put forward our questions in this forum, it would be more helpful ‐  given how managed 
transit is critical to the success of the project ‐  
if we could have a conversation in committee to make sure we all understand the intricacies of this very new approach 
to transit. 
It would be my preference to hold such a meeting completely separately from the final design, stormwater and 
sustainability meeting coming up in May. 
 
Thank you, 
Deb 
 
Deborah  J.  Crossley 
     C O U N C I L O R  
Public Facilities Chair 
dcrossley@newtonma.gov 
617/ 775-1294   cell phone 
 
When responding, please be advised that the Secretary of the Commonwealth  
has determined that email may be considered a public record. 
 
 
 
 
 

On Apr 12, 2019, at 4:08 PM, Alan J. Schlesinger <aschlesinger@sab‐law.com> wrote: 
 
Deb – Peter Standish has put together some responses to your questions of yesterday.  Attached. 
  
I hope to talk to you next week. 
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
Confidentiality Note 
This e‐mail contains information intended only for the use of the addressee named above.  If you are not 
the intended recipient of this e‐mail, or the agent or employee responsible for delivering it to the 





Five Year Timeline

Special Permit

156 Oak Construction

Design & PreConstruction

Sequence 1 Construction

Sequence 2 Construction

156 Oak Lease-Up / Tenant Improvement

55 Tower Demolition

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Sequence 1
Buildings 2,3,5,6,7 & Community Building (498 Units)

Village Green, Mill Park, Mobility Hub, Community Playground,

South Meadow Brook Restoration

Sequence 2

Buildings 4,8,9-14 (302 Units)

Oak Street Park

Northland Newton Development
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